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TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 
 
FROM: Sergeant Rory Echer, Ames Police Department 
 
DATE: October 23, 2009  
 
SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  
  October 27, 2009  
 
 
 
The Council agenda for October 27, 2009, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for: 
 

• Class E Liquor, C Beer & Wine – Target T-1170, 320 S. Duff Avenue 
• Class C Liquor, - Legends American Grill, 119 Stanton Avenue, Ste. 700 

 
A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for Legends American Grill.  The 
Police Department would recommend renewal of this license. 
 
The following businesses had a record of at least one violation: 
 

• Target T-1170, 320 S. Duff Avenue 
 
Target had only one violation on 12/05/08, case #09-26488, one citation for sale of alcohol to underage.  The 
Police Department would recommend renewal of this license. 
 


